CITY OF UNION GAP MEMO

Public Works & Community Development

DATE: April 2, 2025

TO: Sharon Bounds, City Manager

FROM: Jason Cavanaugh, Public Works & Community Development Director
RE: Water Service Installation Charges

The current Water Service Installation Charges, listed below, will go into effect on May
1, 2025. The City reviews these charges annually to make any necessary adjustments;
increases are necessary at this time.

WATER SERVICE INSTALLATION CHARGES

ITEM %" SERVICE 1" SERVICE

Corporation Stop $ 223.76 $ 279.51
Copper & Poly Tube $ 123.00 $ 198.00
Setter $ 258.83 $ 486.33
Water Meter $ 465.00 $ 465.00
Meter Box & Lid $ 373.15 $ 331D
Gravel $ 300.00 $ 300.00
Street Surface Repair $ 425.00 $ 425.00

Sub-total $ 2,168.74 $ 2,526.99
10% on Materials $ 216.87 $ 252.69
Equipment Rental $ 450.00 $ 450.00

Sub-total $ 2,835.61 $ 3,229.68
8.2% Sales Tax $ 232.52 $ 264.83

Sub-total $ 3,068.13 $ 3,494.51
Labor $ 556.48 $ 556.48
TOTAL S 3,624.61 S 4,050.99

METER SIZES:

e 1-1/2", 2", 3", 4" and 6" = Costplus 10%

=



